
 
 
 
                                 July 15, 1997 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  L. Joseph Callan 
                Executive Director for Operations 
                            /s/ 
FROM:           John T. Larkins, Executive Director  
                Advisory Committee on Reactor Safeguards 
 
SUBJECT:        PROPOSED DIRECT FINAL RULEMAKING: CHANGES TO       
                PARAGRAPH (h) OF 10 CFR 50.55a, "CODES AND         
                STANDARDS" 
 
     During the 443rd meeting of the Advisory Committee on 
Reactor Safeguards, July 9-11, 1997, the Committee considered the 
subject rulemaking.  The Committee plans to review the changes, 
if any, to this rule resulting from the resolution of public 
comments. 
 
Reference: 
Memorandum dated June 24, 1997, from Ashok Thadani, Director, 
RES, to John T. Larkins, Executive Director, ACRS, and Denwood 
Ross, Chairman, CRGR, Subject:  Direct Final Rulemaking: Changes 
to Paragraph (h) of 10 CFR 50.55a, "Codes and Standards." 
 
cc:  J. Hoyle, SECY 
     J. Blaha, OEDO 
     J. Mitchell, OEDO 
     A. Thadani, RES  
     L. Shao, RES 
     M. Mayfield, RES 
     J. Cortez, RES 
     S. Collins, NRR 
     B. Boger, NRR 
     J. Wermiel, NRR 
     D. Ross, AEOD 
 


